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TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

He stated that there was damage done to the vessel 
which, in his opinion, was caused by an explosion from outside 
the ship near a grate through which water was being pumped to· 
cool the engines. He stated that the explosion was definitely 
from the outside of the ship and was of such force as to raise 
the deck of the engine room approximately four inches. 

He stated that he had determined from the log of the 
ship that the explosion took place some 17 'miles southw·est of 
Key West, Fla., definitely in international waters. 

I I ~.. ~ l: ~ ~ 
He stated there was considerable interest in this 

ship at the present time by the British Government, steamship 
line representatives and insurance underwriters. In view of 
this and since the matter took place in 4.nterpati\0naiJwa.t·ers, 
he wa. s not conduct· 'g any~=~ inve .. sti~~i?J3;.9: .·.· ) -P()\/ _ 
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SMITH stated that after the interest in this ship 
bas died down, he would make further inquiry concerning the 

~
explosion. He said that in the event his inquiry indicated 
any matters of mutual interest to the FBI, he would advise 
this office; although, at the, present time, he considered 
this a matter of no interest to the U. S. Government. 
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